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CRIME & MISCONDUCT COMMISSI
No:__Blwoc 7 Date 8 cz-0f

MATHESON Craig INTHE MATTER OF: Y . c:fd
From: Ken Freer [Ken.Freer@qru.com.au] ﬁ

Sent: Thursday, 3 July 2008 12:55 PM ﬁ /c%&_. Mﬂhﬁ?
To: MATHESON Craig EXHBIT No: 7770 4

Qe M CLERK

Subject: Ballymore Redevelopment

Importance: High
Attachments: Ballymore Redevelopment Preliminary Costing July 08 doc; DA Drawings Ballymore
Redevelopment.zip

Craig

Attached is a covering page with the preliminarily costings for the entire project. We would apply the
proposed funding to the first three items listed. Also attached is a zipped file which contains a number of
drawings as outlined on the cover page detailing the Master Plan and various elements within it.

The new corporate facilities in the Western Stand would enable us to convert our existing offices into a
share office environment for other sporting organisations.

I will call you later today to discuss any further information requirements you have.

Kind regards

Ken Freer / CEO / Queensland Rugby
231 Butterfield Street, Herston, Brisbane QLD 4006
T +61 7 33549343/ F +61 7 3354 9332 / M 0417 400 542

gru.com.au / redsrugby.com.au




Bailymcre Radevelopment

Preliminary Costing For Total Development

(July 2008)

New Rugby Field 1.5M

Indoor Heated Swimming Pool 1.6M

New Corporate Facilities West Stand 0.9K
2.3M

New Public Gymnasium
New QRU Club Function & Catering Facility 2.9M

100 room player village accommodation 14.6M
New Sports Medicine Building (Stage 1) 9.0M
New Sports Medicine Building Stage 2 6.4M
Landscape, services, roads, fees 4.0M
Repairs, maintenance, upgrades and demoiitions 2.0M

45.2M

Total Estimated Costs

Current Status

Development Application due to be submitted late July, 2008

The QRU is working with the Sports Federation of Queenslanc Inc. to
determine interest from other Sporting Organisations to utilize the facilities
and their requirements in line with our vision of creating a “Community

Institute of Sport”.

The development will be progressed in stages with the first stage to most
likely include the new Rugby Field, Swimming Pool, Sports Medicine Building
and new Corporate Facilities and the Players Village Accommodation.

Enclosed are drawings for the following:

T Overall Master Plan

2. Site Section

3-7. Sports Medicine Building
8-9. Eastern Stand Offices

1

- 14. Player Village Accommodation
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K
B NEW OFFICES LOBBY

9 CARPARK

EAST STAND OFFICES
GROUND FLODR KEY
10. BAR

1. EXISTING DECK
2 DROP OFF
7. MEMBERS BAR
11 CATERING
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EAST STAND OFFICES
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

BALLYMORE INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY SPORT

L}

19.06.08
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QUEENSLAND RUGEY UNION
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